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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF DELAWARE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

V.

JASMINE HOLLOWAY,

)
)
)
) Criminal Action No. 22- 8(g -\ N Ar
)
)
)

Defendant.

INFORMATION

The United States Attorney for the District of Delaware charges that:

COUNT 1

1. On or about March 27, 2022, in the District of Delaware, the defendant,
JASMINE HOLLOWAY, a United States Postal Service employee, did steal any
article or thing contained within a package which had been forwarded through a post
office or postal station established by the authority of the Postmaster General or of
the Postal Service.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1709.

COUNT 2

2. On or about May 22, 2022, in the District of Delaware, the defendant,
JASMINE HOLLOWAY, a United States Postal Service employee, did steal any
article or thing contained within a package which had been forwarded through a post
office or postal station established by the authority of the Postmaster General or of
the Postal Service.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1709. -
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COUNT 3
3._ On or about May 29, 2022, in the District of Delaware, the defendant,
JASMINE HOLLOWAY, a United States Postal Service employee, did steal any
article or thing contained within a package which had been forwarded through a post
office or postal station established by the authority of the Postmaster General or of

the Postal Service.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1709.

COUNT 4
4, On or about June 5, 2022, in the District of Delaware, the defendant,
JASMINE HOLLOWAY, a United States Postal Service employee, did steal any
article or thing contained within a package which had been forwarded through a post
office or postal station established by the authority of the Postmaster General or of
the Postal Service.
All in violation of Title 18, United Statés Code, Section 1709.

DAVID C. WEISS
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

BY: _ Ol
Carly Hudson _
Assistant United States Attorney

Dated: August 25, 2022
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TO: Clerk, U.S. District Court

DEFENDANT INFORMATION SHEET C 622 - %(O’ U,\m

X | Felony Class A Misdemeanor

DEFENDANT:  Jasmine Holloway Indictment X Information
DOB (Year Only) 1990 COUNTY OF OFFENSE: New Castle

OFFENSE(S) & CITATION(S): MAXIMUM PENALTY:
CountI— 18 U.S.C. § 1709 (Theft of Mail by a 5 years of imprisonment, a $250,000 fine, 3 years of
Postal Employee) supervised release, and a $100 special assessment
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INSTRUCTIONS

Order to Produce for Arraignment on: at

Issue Arrest Warrant upon signing of Order

X Issue Summons for Initial Appearance on: at

Interpreter Needed

Language

Defendant’s Address:

DEFENDANT INFORMATION

City: Wilmingion

County: New Castle State: Delaware Zip: 19805

Date of Arrest: 6/9/2022

Date of 1¥ Appearance in this District 6/9/2022

Bail Set:

Date Made: Remains in Federal Custody NO

/s/ Carly A. Hudson
Assistant United States Attorney
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